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From: Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his)
To: Driscoll, Devin; R5AirEnforcement; Gross, Louise C; r5hearingclerk
Cc: Remakel, Lindsey; Hefner, Bill
Subject: RE: Notice of Payment - In re Cutting Edge Enterprises, Inc., CAA-05-2024-0004
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 6:30:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you, Devin, received.
 
Thank you,
 
Andrew Futerman,
 
Pronouns: he/him/his (Why this is important)
Attorney Advisor
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 5
Office of Regional Counsel; Multi Media Branch I, Section III
77 W. Jackson Blvd., M/S C-14J, Chicago, IL 60604
312.353.2325
Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov
 
From: Driscoll, Devin <DDriscoll@fredlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:28 PM
To: R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his)
<Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov>; Gross, Louise C <gross.louise@epa.gov>; r5hearingclerk
<r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Remakel, Lindsey <lremakel@fredlaw.com>; Hefner, Bill <whefner@fredlaw.com>
Subject: Notice of Payment - In re Cutting Edge Enterprises, Inc., CAA-05-2024-0004
 

 

Good evening,
 
This email confirms that Cutting Edge Enterprises, Inc. has paid the civil penalty in the above-
named matter via pay.gov.
 
Regards,
Devin
 
--
Devin T. Driscoll
Attorney
Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
 
PLEASE NOTE our new Minneapolis office address.
60 South Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Minneapolis, MN 55402-4400
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612-492-7294 (office)
612-979-7178 (mobile)
ddriscoll@fredlaw.com

 

 
**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (612) 492-7000. The name
and biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or
other indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.**
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